
From: Chrissy Kiernan
To: Chrissy Kiernan
Cc: rshea@stewartmanor.org
Subject: FW: Job Opening - Clerk to the Village Justice Stewart Manor (Part-time or Full-time) (LIVCTA)
Date: Monday, September 29, 2025 4:18:38 PM
Attachments: Clerk Village Justice, FT Employment Application 40 HRS.doc

Clerk to the Village Justice job description 2025.docx
Clerk Village Justice, PT Employment Application 29 HRS.doc

From: Rosaleen Shea <rshea@stewartmanor.org> 
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2025 4:09 PM
To: Chrissy Kiernan <CKiernan@villageofwestbury.gov>
Subject: Job Opening - Clerk to the Village Justice Stewart Manor (Part-time or Full-time)

 
Dear Chrissy;
 
Can you please send out to the Association. Thank you.
 
The Village of Stewart Manor is seeking to fill a vacancy to the Clerk to the Village Justice
position for its Justice Court. The vacancy is for either:

1. Hourly Part-time for 29 hours per week (no benefits: holiday pay included 4 hours
each holiday);

2. Salaried Appointed Full-time for 40 hours per week (with medical, dental, holiday,
vacation, NYS deferred compensation plan).

 
The Village reserves the right to establish the position to be part-time or full-time
dependent upon and commensurate to the applicants’ interests and qualifications. The
position is an exempt Civil Service position and is thereby appointed annually by the
Mayor and Board of Trustees. Please see attached applications and job description. All
applicants are required to submit a resume attached to the application.
 
Please send all applications to:
The Village of Stewart Manor
120 Covert Ave
Stewart Manor, New York 11530
Attn: Rosaleen Shea, Village Administrator
 
Thank you,
Rosaleen Shea
Village Administrator / Clerk-Treasurer
Village of Stewart Manor
516-354-1800
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2025 Clerk to the Village Justice

      40 Hours/Full-Time Employment Application

		Contact Information:



		Name

		



		Street Address

		



		City ST ZIP Code

		



		Home Phone/Cell Phone

		



		Availability: Must be available Monday – Friday 8 am – 4 pm – (Court Day – Hours are 12 noon – 8 pm usually 1st Wednesday of the Month)



		



		Experience:



		Please check next to each if you possess the following:



		_____ Two Year College Degree School: _____________________  Major: ______________________



		_____ Four Year College Degree School: _____________________  Major: ______________________



		_____ Clerical Experience: ______years. If checked, was this in the legal field? [   ] yes [    ] no



		_____ Current Notary Public License. If not checked, will obtain within 2 months  [   ] yes [    ] no



		You MUST submit all of the following (or your application will not be accepted):



		[     ] This application completed and signed



		[     ] A copy your Driver’s License (or a Federal ID)



		[     ] Resume



		[     ] References



		



		Agreement and Signature:



		By submitting this application, I affirm that the facts set forth in it are true and complete. I understand that if I am accepted as a staff member, any false statements, omissions, or other misrepresentations made by me on this application may result in my immediate dismissal.



		Name (printed)

		



		Signature

		



		Date

		



		Our Policy:



		It is the policy of this organization to provide equal opportunities without regard to race, color, religion, national origin, gender, sexual preference, age, or disability.
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Clerk to the Village Justice Appointed Position



Job Duties:



This job involves all aspects of court administration and general support for the Village Hall. Responsible for maintaining the financial information and records of the Justice Court by collecting fines, depositing the same in the bank, keeping the financial books of the court (including QuickBooks); scheduling trials and court dates; setting-up the court calendars, keeping and maintaining the court transcripts of the proceedings, attending court and keeping a record of the disposition of each case; acting a liaison between the court and police department; acting as a liaison between the court, the public, FBS (Fundamental Business Solutions) and various state agencies such as the DMV, the NYS Office of the State Comptroller and the Office of Court Administration; assisting the Village Justice to obtain grants; working daily with the Village Staff, particularly the Building Inspector, Parking Meter Attendants and the Village Administration, answering the phones, addressing complaints, general Village inquiries and paperwork etc.; must gain a general familiarity with the Village Code and policies; must be a notary public for Village officials and the public.


Requirements:



1. At least a two-year college degree preferred.

2. Clerical experience, with clerical experience in a law office, court or legal department preferred.

3. Demonstrated computer experience in the workplace including Microsoft Office products and QuickBooks.

4. Must be an independent worker and self-starter, who also seeks to be a team player in a small office.

5. Must be dependable and punctual.

6. Excellent people and communication skills. (Calm demeanor to be able to work with the public in stressful situations with people who are unhappy and sometimes very assertive.  Must be able to maintain a very professional appearance and attitude at all times).

7. Must be available to work five days a week (see hours below).

8. Current Notary Public license required (or must obtain one within two months of employment).



Part Time-



This is an appointed 29 hour a week, hourly part-time position, for the following hours:

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday: 10 a.m. to 4 p.m.; Wednesday 11 a.m. to 4 p.m., 

Court Days: 2 p.m. to 8 p.m. or until court ends (court is usually, the first Wednesday of the month).  No benefits (no paid time off or medical benefits).



Full Time-

This is an appointed 40 hour a week, salaried full-time position, for the following hours:

Monday to Friday: 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. with the exception of Court Days: noon to 8 p.m. or until court ends (court is usually, the first Wednesday of the month). 



Please indicate if you are interested in a full or part time position when applying.



This is an appointed position, where the employee is evaluated annually for reappointment by the Mayor and ratified by the Board of Trustees in April.  



Salary and benefits commensurate with experience.



The Village of Stewart Manor is an equal opportunity employer.
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2025 Clerk to the Village Justice

      29 Hour/Part Time Employment Application

		Contact Information:



		Name

		



		Street Address

		



		City ST ZIP Code

		



		Home Phone/Cell Phone

		



		Availability:



		Please indicate availability for following days and hours.  If there are no limitations, place a check next to the day.  If you have any limitations, indicate on the line next to the day. The hours for this position are 9:30am-3:30pm Mon, Tues, Fri; 10:30am-4pm, Wed, Thur; and 2pm-8pm on Court nights.



		[     ] Monday 9:30am - 3:30pm (Note any exception:_________________________________________)                       


[     ] Tuesday 9:30am – 3:30pm (Note any exception:________________________________________)


[     ] Wednesday 10:30am - 4pm (Note any exception:_______________________________________)  


[     ] Thursday 10:30am - 4pm (Note any exception:________________________________________  )  

[     ] Friday 9:30am - 3:30pm (Note any exception:__________________________________________)     


[     ] Wednesday Court Nights 2pm to 8pm (Note any exception:_____________________________  _)



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







 


